
1

Capex Purchase

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 31 July 2024 08:37
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Stephen P
Subject: RE: SVD for temporary signage work at LKN Dom The Irish House
Attachments: SVD.pdf

Ok to proceed for A Star Innovation.. 
 

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 2:37 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: SVD for temporary signage work at LKN Dom The Irish House  
 
FYI 
 

From: Capex Purchase  
Sent: 30 July 2024 10:26 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: SVD for temporary signage work at LKN Dom The Irish House  
 
Hi Irfan Ji, 
 
We have processed the Signage work PO in favour of A star Innovation.  
 
Enclosed is the SVD for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge, sign & resend the same to proceed further for 
approvals.  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
 


